



Alon Ben-Meir, Ph.D.
Professor of International Relations
Center for Global Affairs, NYU

ALON BEN-MEIR, Ph.D.

Expert in Middle East
and International Affairs

Alon Ben-Meir, Ph.D.

Dr. Alon Ben-Meir is a journalist, international negotiator, private consultant and professor of international relations and Middle Eastern studies at New York University's Center for Global Affairs. For more than 25 years, Dr. Ben-Meir has been involved in Middle Eastern Affairs. Dr. Ben-Meir's extensive and unique professional and academic experiences contribute to making his writings distinctive, insightful, and highly relevant. Dr. Ben-Meir currently writes a weekly syndicated article for the Jerusalem Post and is a regular blogger on the Huffington Post.

EDUCATION

Ph.D. in International Relations at Oxford University, United Kingdom

Master's Degree in Philosophy at Oxford University, United Kingdom

Bachelor's Degree in Journalism at Tel Aviv University, Israel

POSITIONS

Negotiator: Track II Diplomacy (1995-present)

Directly involved in various negotiations aimed at achieving greater peace and prosperity in the Middle East and operates as a liaison between top Middle Eastern and European officials.

Host and Organizer: Global Leaders: Conversations with Alon Ben-Meir (2006-present)

Organizes and hosts events that brings distinguished heads of state, ambassadors, policy makers and influential world leaders to discuss critical issues facing the international community.

Lecturer: International Visitor Leadership Program (2007-present)

Lectures for the United States Department of State's professional exchange program that seeks to improve U.S. foreign relations through short-term visits to the U.S. for current and emerging foreign leaders.

Senior Fellow and Professor: New York University SCPS, Center for Global Affairs (1989-present)

Teaches courses in international relations focusing on conflict resolution, international negotiations, and Middle Eastern studies.

Professor: New School University (1990-2007)

Taught courses in conflict resolution, emerging and global powers, international negotiations, international relations, and Middle Eastern studies.

Guest Lecturer and Presenter: Various positions (1986 – present)

Lectures at numerous universities such as Columbia, Princeton, Harvard, and Brown and delivered a number of conference presentations for universities, governments, museums and non-profit organizations, including Chatham House and the Royal United Service Institute, UK.

TRAVEL

Travels extensively throughout Africa, the Middle East, and Europe. Recent travels include: Israel, West Bank, Syria, Jordan, Egypt, Morocco, Turkey, Qatar, Bahrain, United Arab Emirates, Malta, United Kingdom, and France.

LANGUAGES

Fluent in Arabic, Hebrew and English.

JOURNALISM AND MEDIA

Published Books:

- Ben-Meir, Alon. Lost Perspectives. 2009.
- Ben-Meir, Alon. The Last Option. 2004.
- Ben-Meir, Alon. A War We Must Win. 2004.
- Ben-Meir, Alon. A Framework for Arab-Israeli Peace. 1993.
- Ben-Meir, Alon. In Defiance of Time. 1980.
- Ben-Meir, Alon. Israel - the Challenge of the Fourth Decade. 1978.
- Ben-Meir, Alon. The Middle East: Imperatives and Choices. 1975.

Recently Published Articles (Selected):

- "Will PA's UN bid stifle the peace process?" Jerusalem Post. 18 November 2012.
- "Obama's last chance for Israeli-Palestinian peace." Times of Israel. 12 November 2012.
- "In Support of Direct US-Iran Talks." Anatolia Daily. 9 November 2012.
- "The Palestinian Authority: Strategic Moves on the International Front." The Huffington Post. 31 October 2012.
- "Egypt's Muslim Brotherhood: Perception and Reality." Anatolia Daily. 27 September 2012.

Published Articles (selected):

Complete archive of hundreds of published articles can be found at www.alonben-meir.com

- "A Dangerous Misperception and Cultural Divide." Middle East Institute New Delhi. 25 September 2012.
- "Saving Yemen From Itself." The Epoch Times. 13 September 2012.
- "Iran's Intervention in Syria Must Be Stopped." Turkish NY. 9 August 2012.
- "The Syrian Crisis: Pitting Russia Against The U.S." The Moscow Times. 7 August 2012.
- "Sustainable Economic Development: Central To The Durability Of Political Reforms In Arab States." Anatolia Daily. 25 July 2012.
- "Premature Elections Invite Political Instability." Epoch Times. 13 July 2012.
- "Preventing Sunni-Shiite Schism from Hijacking the Arab Spring." Anatolia Daily. 29 May 2012.
- "Turkey and Israel: Now is the time to reconcile." Hurriyet Daily News. 28 May 2012.
- "Israel and the Muslim Brotherhood: Facing the bittersweet reality." Daily News Egypt. 20 March 2012.

Published Journal Essays (selected):

- "In All or In Part: A Look at the Unique States in the Arab Spring and their Collective Future." The Whitehead Journal of Diplomacy and International Relations. Winter/Spring 2012.
- "The Arab Peace Initiative: Now or Never." Digest of Middle East Studies, 19.2. Fall 2010.
- "An Iranian Bombshell: How Israel Can and Will Respond." Harvard International Review Magazine, May 2010.
- "Syria Must be a Top Priority." The Journal of Turkish Weekly. 10 February 2010.
- "Israeli Settlements: Getting it Settled." Chatham House: The World Today, 65.8/9. August 2009.
- "The Palestinian Refugees: A Reassessment and a Solution." Palestine-Israel Journal, 15.4 and 16.1. August 2009.
- "Israel and the Arab Peace Initiative." American Foreign Policy Interests, 31.3. May 2009.
- "A New Negotiating Strategy to Prevent a Nuclear Iran," International Journal on World Peace, 26.1. March 2009.
- "Israel and the Arab Peace Initiative." American Diplomacy. July 2008.
- "Challenges to Democracy in the Arab and Muslim World." Foreign Service Journal, 84.3. March 2007.
- "Challenges to Democracy in the Arab and Muslim World." The Political Quarterly, 77.2. July-September 2006.
- "The Price of Unilateralism," Mediterranean Quarterly, 14.3. Summer 2003.
- "Behind the Tragic Israeli-Palestinian Violence and Beyond," Middle East Policy, 8.1. March 2001.

Television Appearances (selected):

CBS Up to the Minute. 15 November 2012. Discussing conflict between Hamas and Israel.
Regional News Network. 14 September 2012. Discussing the relationship between Israel and the U.S.
Al-Hurra. 24 August 2012. Discussing the withdrawal of UN observers from Syria.
Russia Today. 7 August 2012. Discussing attacks in the Egyptian Sinai.
Russia Today. 3 June 2011. Discussing developments in Syria.
ABC Eyewitness News. 10 February 2011. Discussing Mubarak's resignation.
Press TV Global News. 2 February 2011. Discussing the wave of protests sweeping the Middle East.
Kanal A TV (Turkey). 29 January 2010. Discussing Turkey's role as a Middle East peace broker.
PBS: World Focus. 10 February 2009. Discussing implications and developments in the Israeli elections.
PBS: World Focus. 7 November 2008. Discussing Israel's opposition to U.S. efforts to engage Iran.
The Daily Show. 2 January 2007. Discussing Lebanon and ongoing conflicts in the Middle East.
CNN: Lou Dobbs Tonight. 10 August 2006. Discussing Middle East security issues.

Radio Appearances (Selected):

NPR, PBS, CNN Radio, AP Radio, BBC Radio Five Live, KCRW News, Voice of Russia, WMET 1160, WVOX 1460 AM



Biography of Dr. Alon Ben-Meir

Dr. Alon Ben-Meir is an expert on Middle East politics and affairs, specializing in peace negotiations between Israel and Arab states. For the past seventeen years, Dr. Ben-Meir has been directly involved in various negotiations between Israel and its neighboring countries and has operated as a liaison between top Arab and Israeli officials. Dr. Ben-Meir serves as senior fellow at New York University's Center for Global Affairs where he has taught courses on the Middle East and international negotiations. Dr. Ben-Meir hosts "Global Leaders: Conversations with Alon Ben-Meir," a speaking series of debates and conversations with top policy-makers from around the world held each semester at NYU. He also regularly briefs at the US State Department for the International Visitors Program.

Dr. Ben-Meir writes weekly articles, including a syndicated column in the Jerusalem Post. His articles have appeared in scores of newspapers, magazines and websites including the Middle East Times, the Christian Science Monitor, Le Monde, American Chronicle, the Political Quarterly, Israel Policy Forum, Gulf Times, the Harvard Review, and the World Policy Journal. He makes regular television and radio appearances, and has been featured on networks such as ABC, Al Jazeera (English and Arabic), Al Arabiya, CNN, FOX, NPR, PBS and Russia Today.

He has authored seven books related to Middle East policy and is currently working on a new book about the psychological dimensions of the Israeli-Palestinian conflict. Dr. Ben-Meir holds a masters degree in philosophy and a doctorate in international relations from Oxford University. He is fluent in English, Arabic, and Hebrew.